
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

CONTRACT FY2020-006 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2019 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
FROM: Lyn Majeski, Purchasing Manager  
 
BID FOR: REHABILITATION & REPAINTING OF LOUISIANA AVENUE 100,000 GALLON 

ELEVATED WATER TANK 

 
This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding specifications for the above item for the City 
of Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 

 
ITEM 1 – Changes to Invitation and Instructions to Bidders  
 

1. Revised Bid Form – see attachment, 3 pages 
 

ITEM 2 – Questions Received from Potential Bidders 

1.  Is this a legged tank?   

Yes. 

2. What is the scope of work for the interior and exterior?  

Complete abrasive blast cleaning and repainting. 

3. Will there need to be containment?   

Yes. 

4. Is there any lead on this tank?   

No lead-based paint. 

5. What is the project start and completion dates?  

Starts after notice-to-proceed from Owner.  180 Day contract period.  

6. If this is something we are able to bid on- how much is the spec and where would we 
purchase this at?   

As long as you are a qualified bidder. No charge for specifications and they can be viewed and 
downloaded at http://www.oakridgetn.gov/department/Finance/content.aspx?article=1964  

******* Acknowledge receipt of this addendum when you submit your bid ******* 

http://www.oakridgetn.gov/department/Finance/content.aspx?article=1964
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FY2020-006 BID FORM 
 
Project: Rehabilitation & Repainting of Louisiana Avenue 100,000 Gallon Elevated Water Tank 
 
 
In compliance with the Invitation for Bids, dated July 24, 2019, the undersigned Bidder:  
 
 
              


* a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of:      


* a partnership consisting of:           


            


             


*an individual trading as:          


             


 
(*fill in as appropriate)  


 
 
of the City of       in the State of       agrees that if 
this bid is accepted as hereinafter provided, it will furnish all labor, materials, supplies, tools, and equipment 
necessary to perform all work and services described in the Invitation for Bid and Instructions to Bidders, in strict 
accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract attached thereto.   
 
If written Notice of Award is received, the Bidder agrees to furnish to the City of Oak Ridge, within ten (10) working 
days after receipt of said Notice of Award, the Completion and Performance Bond; Labor and Material Bond or other 
suitable securities; and required insurance certificates naming the City of Oak Ridge as an additional insured. 
 
Bidder understands that the City reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any informality in the 
bidding.  
 
Bidder agrees that this bid shall be good for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of opening. 
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Rehabilitation and Repainting of Louisiana Avenue 100,000-Gallon Elevated Water Tank 
Includes all modifications and repairs. 


BASE BID SCHEDULE 


Item 
No. 


Description Unit Est. # of 
Units 


Unit Price Item Total 


1 Repainting of Steel Tank Interior and 
Exterior Surfaces and Concrete Foundations.  
Total cost for furnishing all labor, materials 
equipment, and services to pressure wash, 
perform surface preparation, and repaint all steel 
and concrete surfaces, etc. as specified herein.   


LS 1 $ $ 


2 Epoxy Sealer to Fill Pits.  Includes all 
materials, labor, and equipment, etc., as required 
to repair pits, etc., as specified herein. 


LS 1 $ $ 


3 Modifications and Accessories.  Includes all 
materials, labor, and equipment, etc., as required 
to install new tower and tank ladders, cable 
climbing fall prevention systems, handrail 
modifications, new riser manhole, etc., and 
removal of specified items and site work.  
Includes all welding, modifications, etc., for 
completion installation and as specified herein. 


LS 1 $ $ 


Unit Price Items, As Directed by the Engineer 


7 Welding to Fill Pits.  Includes all welding, rods, 
equipment, etc., as required to repair pits, etc., 
as specified herein. 


IN2 600 $ $ 


8 Welding to Fill Seams. Includes all welding, 
rods, equipment, etc., as required to repair 
deteriorated weld seams, as specified herein. 


LF 200 $ $ 


Total of Base Bid $ 


ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 


A-1 Additional Costs to Use Interior Paint System 
No. 2 in Lieu of Interior Paint System No. 1 


LS 1 $ $ 


Total Base Bid Including Additive Alternate A-1 $ 
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Total Base Bid Price (from prior page)   
 


Rehabilitation & Repainting of Louisiana Avenue     
100,000 Gallon Elevated Water Tank   $      


 
 


        Dollars and    Cents 
 
 


Total Base Bid Price + Additive Alternate (from prior page)   
 


Rehabilitation & Repainting of Louisiana Avenue     
100,000 Gallon Elevated Water Tank + Alternate  $      


 
 


        Dollars and    Cents 
 


 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: 


 
Addendum No.    Date:    Addendum No.     Date:     
Addendum No.    Date:    Addendum No.     Date:     
Addendum No.    Date:    Addendum No.     Date:     


 
 
Bidder attests that no officers or employees of the City of Oak Ridge are members of, or have financial interest 
in, the business submitting this bid. 
 
 
By:       Telephone #:      
     Signature  
 
Name:       Fax #       
 
Title:        Email:        
 
Business 
Name:       Date:       
 
Mailing       Physical 
Address:       Address:       


 
         


 
Tax ID Number:       
 
 
NOTE:  In accordance with the Invitation to Bid, the following attachments are required: a Bid Bond in the 
amount of ten percent (10%) of the total bid price, a list of equipment, Drug-free Workplace Affidavit, 
Compliance with the Iran Divestment Act form, and at least three (3) references for similar work within the 
past five (5) years.   
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